From: Fritz Seitz < fcseitz@yahoo.com> **To:** Fritz Seitz < fcseitz@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018, 4:54:35 AM MST

Subject: Fw: November Minutes

The regular November meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order Friday, November 2, 2018, at 7:01 pm at the Eagles by President Denny Lorang. Treasurer Bill Caffyn and Secretary Kurt Baltrusch were unable to attend and thanks go to Sue Smith and Denny Lorang who filled in. New members Leonard and Nancy Jappe (52 and 58 Chevrolet pickups) attended, and Lyle Larson brought daughter Sandy and friend Peggy Majerus.

The October minutes were approved as distributed.

The Treasurer's report showed an opening balance of \$17,767.78 and an ending balance of \$17,299.81. New bills were approved, and included trailer repair and refreshment costs.

Mel and Carol Rustad picked up the club's trailer and brought it home to get sealed up and cleaned of mouse residue. Kurt Baltrusch, Marie Brown, and Al Smith helped. The trailer was completely unloaded and washed out, openings sealed, and Marie Brown did some painting. Mel made a water bucket mouse trap and spread dryer sheets throughout, and Carol bought a plastic tub to protect items.

The 2019 spring tour will be in Lewistown and the fall tour will be September 7-9, 2019, in Anaconda. Great Falls will sponsor the spring tour in 2020 and we need a chairperson for that by December.

Thirty members attended the trip to the American Bar and had a great time. The food was prepared by the Burgermaster chef and thanks to Carol for organizing this event.

Carol Rustad stated that the Christmas party will be Sunday, December 9, starting a 1:00 PM with the meal starting at 1:45. It is \$18.00 for members and the club will pay half for members that have paid their dues. Please send payment to Bill Caffyn (2515 4th Ave S., 59405), or call Bill or Carol as we need a head count by December 1. The dinner will be turkey and ham and the trimmings, and we will try the afternoon schedule to allow more members to attend.

Colleen stated that Skunk Wagon clothing costs are as follows: Sweatshirts, red, no hood, full zipper, S-XL - \$35.80, 2XL - \$38.80; Vests, red, S-XL - \$32.10, @XL - \$34.90; Coats, S-XL - \$30.20, 2XL - \$42.00, 3XL - \$44.80. The club pays \$28.50 for the Skunk Wagon logo, and you pay \$7.00 for your name.

The committee nominated Carol Rustad for president and Sue Smith for vice-president. If anyone else has nominations, please contact Colleen Doran.

Mary Seelmeyer needs any updates for vehicles for the roster as soon as possible. Please email them to gmseelmeyer@gmail.com or mail to 1210 Ave B NW, 59404. The new roster will be for two years so please contact Mary with changes.

The squirrel cage contained \$12.09 and was won by Mary Seelmeyer and Jeannine Smith.

Thanks to Don and Irene Buck for tonight's refreshments. Mel and Carol will provide them next month.

Swap and Sell:

Russ Verbael is looking for transport of a 57 Chevy 210 2 door sedan roller from Dutton to Yuma. I believe the car is for sale locally if interested. Call Kurt @ 868-0735

1949 STUDEBAKER PICKUP with 392 HEMI w/dual 4's with less than 1000 miles since rebuilt, tonneau cover, race track seat covers, automatic push button transmission, new paint for \$26,000.00. 1964 FORD GALAXIE 500 WLT 2 door hardtop with 300 cubic engine, automatic transmission, new paint, 56,478 miles on Montana vehicle. Price is \$25,000.00 OBF. Diana @ Superior Auto Body, 781-8528